Amman Chamber of Commerce

Tas ===
From: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan) <diwan@jocc.org.jo>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 2:37 PM
To: Jordan Chamber of Commerce (Diwan)
Subject: el UVLaVlg Ulbegleall bizglgiSi yo e (ITCN Asia)
Attachments: 0090 - Letter to Member Chambers for ICCD Pavilion at the ITCN Asia.pdf; ITCN-

Asia-2025-Special-Package-for-ICCD-Pavilion.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed
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I FOR EXHIBITORS I

ITCM ICCD Pavilion at 26* ITCN Asia 2025 |(

AS'A International IT & Telecom Show
Lahore Expo Center, Pakistan | 9 - 11 May 2025

Special Discounted Package for ICCD Pavilion

On booking of a Standard Pre-Constructed Shell Booth (Size min. 9sqm)
Standard Tariff: US$3,600-+16% VAT =US$4,176

Special 20% Discount: US$2,880 + 16% VAT = US$3,456

1. Shell Scheme (size 3m x 3m) comes complete with a basic stand structure with:
X Floor carpets within the stand area X Two (2) Chairs

X Three (3) Spot Lights (100 watts each) X One (1) Information Counter
X Fascia board with your company/brand's name on it. (Max 20 Alphabets)

2. Printing of a 200-word profile of the Exhibiting organization in the Exhibition e-Catalog.

Following free privileges will be extended to the companies participating in the ICCD Pavilion
X  3Nights/4Days Hotel Stay on Twin Sharing basis,
X 1 Complimentary full-page advertisement in the show e-catalog (worth 1,000 USD), and
X  Shuttle bus service (Airport-Hotel-Expo-Airport).

For booking & details, contact:
Mr. Muhammad Idris, Manager Events Management

Islamic Chamber of Commerce and Development (ICCD)
Email: idris@iccdglobal.com | emd@iccdglobal.com




